Yolo counl:y Housing BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Duane Chamberlain

\Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director Marlene Garmnes
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DATE: October 1, 2009

TO: YCH Board of Commissioners,

FROM: Lisa A. Baker, Executive Dire I

SUBJECT: Review and Approve Amendment e Memorandum of Agreement

between the YCH and HUD to include the Addition of ARRA Funding
as a Covered ltem

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the Board of Commissioners:

1. Review and approve amending the Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between the
YCH and HUD to include the addition of ARRA Funding as a covered item, and
authorize the Chairperson and Executive Director to sign the MOA addendum; and

2. Authorize the Executive Director to implement requirements of ARRA funding for
troubled agencies and to execute required documents.

BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION:

As a result of a Comprehensive Tier Review in 2007, the YCH was classified as a
troubled agency under HUD regulations. HUD and the YCH entered into a
Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) for improvement to LIPH and Financial operations.
Since that time, the YCH is no longer troubled in Voucher operations or LIPH
operations, but remains classified as financially troubled. As a result, the funding that
was awarded to the YCH under the ARRA for use in LIPH operations must fall under the
requirements of the MOA. Adoption of this Amendment would ensure that ARRA funds
are subject to the MOA requirements.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Failure to include ARRA as a funded item would mean that YCH would not be able to
access to expend the $1.267 million in funding awarded to it for improvements to public

housing property.
CONCLUSION:

Staff recommends that the Board approve the Amendment and authorize the Executive
Director to implement required actions and execute required documents.

Attachment: MOA Addendum

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all
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